KAYLA VANDERSTOEL

• college student & artist •

ABOUT ME

I'm currently a college art history student with a passion for using art as a means for storytelling and connecting with others. I have a broad level of experience in various customer service related fields, and I enjoy visually-focused work including presentation, design, and branding.

EDUCATION

2020 - present • California State
University Fullerton B.A. Art History
2019 - 2020 • Palomar College General
Studies for CSU Transfer Credit
2017 - 2019 • Chapman University B.F.A.
Animation & Visual Effects

EXPERIENCE

July 2021 -Present

Apple Irvine Spectrum

Specialist (Seasonal)

- Provided customers with personalized solutions for their needs.
- Guided customers via advising, selling, and setting up products.
- Maintained visual merchandising standards throughout shifts.

November 2020 -January 2021

Nordstrom Rack

Service Experience Representative (Seasonal)

- Processed all sales transactions accurately and in a timely fashion.
- Addressed customers' questions, problems, and complaints.
- Maintained knowledge of current promotions and policies.

September 2018 -May 2019

Chapman University Department of Student Engagement Guest Relations Assistant

- Maintained campus Student Union and Fitness Center facilities.
- Provided aid and campus information to students and guests.
- Received American Red Cross CPR and First Aid certification.

Summers 2015 - 2018

Carlsbad Art Farm

Teaching Assistant

- Interacted with young children both one-on-one and in groups.
- Assisted lead instructors with lesson planning and execution.
- Supervised camp groups in outdoor work and play environments.

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite
Google Drive
Animation
Adobe Creative Cloud

Microsoft Office Suite
Animation
Web Design
Analytics